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Dear Psul,

) ' Greet,myour writing Herdelle on catching my typo. .2 you sen see,

= he sent it immeiletely. Now for me to heve it on tue eixti when you ppotted it in
= Californie on the mecond snd the letter that you tien wrote went to N.0,, men,
that is servicel

My borrowed machine csnnot meke s legible copy of this. If you cennot make
one out thers, you cen keep it end 1f I went it I'1l write, But doesn't this point
up Liebeler's cupidity, when this picture wes before him and with sll he imew of
Arcachs, in not c¢slling him as » witneas.

fn snother subject, I 4id meil the xerox of COUT add to you yesterdey,

I heven't been well , but I'm feeling better, the fever heving broken in s greet
aweat during the night. I Xnow I wrote iLel sbout this, but i mey not hsve to you.
- presune xeroxing tils is juite s ciore, Therefore, ss witi the N.O. testimony,
1 suggest you wsit until you lmow hJow meny you will want for tuose who sy went

2+~ toeme Ypu-knew the reservations 1 impose. 1t is thie time not for Sylvis, becuuse
of 8 very gnod resaon I do not go into. L losned her sll the others. Oksy om
Bernsbei, Gary, you three out tiere gnd Mary. if there sre others you think should
heve i%t, pleese ssk me, for it is not st sll tist I do not want enyone to have it.
But emong the reesons I consider more then sdequate 1s controlling the contents
until the suit, As an example »f how strong our feelings sre on-this, we. sre.
evoiding s Weshington Merry-Ge=Round srticle for the time being; end it is net because
exposure that extensive is not worthwhile. “her I say "we", 1 got the invitation
from .nderson through s British correspondent friend snd hsven't responded. But was
to come todsy but n legs)l emergency prevented t. “hen he phoned I raieed tie
questisn with him end he sgrees, no publicity now, This, of course, might frustrate
attention that mignt lesd %o publication, but we regerd the posaibilities of the
sult 8s thet important. 1 hope this is clear, th#t & hsve m de it undérstendeble, '
There is © “sshington Fost reporter I bolieve I can trusi here right now, seeing
this material, but in confidence, so he widl be backgrounded for whsat we will
consider the right time. Ihis men covered the Mamphis proceeding.

Returning to Mardelle: I do not know how common 1t is for things like
this to diseppesr from their morgue, but smong the things in this esse thet are
gone sre Stuckey's stuff. Ineluding on the camps.

. _Heve s rether inter:sting letter from ¥Xelley 1'll try snd eumswer by
the time I msil this so 1 cen enclose it and response. I hope you will both study
t.e stock evesions and let e know if taere ore sny 1 have missed.

Jerry “olsco:f phoned lest night, :ie ham e friend gning to England
snd Frence. Is there smything we want him %o pick up% On Tenkovsky, for exsm;le? -

Best,

R R L



